


CV

Name	Kay Uehara	
Nationality	Japan	
Current Affiliation And position	Assistant Professor and Chief of Colorectal Surgery, Division of Surgical Oncology, Department of Surgery, Nagoya University School of Medicine	

PAST POSITION

Time	Organization/Institute
1996-1998	Resident, Department of Surgery, Nagoya Daini Red Cross Hospital
1998-2001	Surgeon, Department of Surgery, Nagoya Daini Red Cross Hospital
2001-2004	Resident, Department of Colorectal Surgery, National Cancer Center Hospital
2004-2006	Chief Resident, Department of Colorectal Surgery, National Cancer Center Hospital
2006-2007	Surgeon, Department of Surgery, Nagoya University Hospital
2007-2007	Surgeon, Department of Surgery, Nagoya Daini Red Cross Hospital
2007-present	Assistant Professor and Chief of Colorectal Surgery, Division of Surgical Oncology, Department of Surgery, Nagoya University Graduate School of Medicine

EDUCATION

Time	School/College
1990-1996	M.D. Nagoya University
2004-2007	Ph. D. Graduate School, Nagoya University

BIOGRAPHY

Kay Uehara, MD, PhD completed her medical degree, and obtained her PhD at Nagoya University. Her residency training was at National Cancer Center Hospital, Tokyo. Currently, she is an Assistant Professor and Chief of Colorectal Surgery, Division of Surgical Oncology at the Nagoya University Hospital.

Memberships include Japan Surgical Society, Japanese Society of Gastrointestinal Surgery, Japan Society of Coloproctology, and Japan Society for Endoscopic Surgery. She is a member of the Guidelines Committee of the Japanese Society of the Colon and Rectum.

Her research and clinical interests are surgery for locally advanced and recurrent rectal cancer and extended pelvic surgery.